Contact

sidhanthsuman85277@gmail.co

www.linkedin.com/in/sidhanth-suman-7b36b7123 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Figma (Software)
User Experience Design (UED)
User Interface Design

Languages

English (Professional Working) Hindi (Native or Bilingual)

Certifications

LEARN THE BASICS OF WEB -INTERNET FUNDAMENTALS

JAVA FUNDAMENTALS

Complete Web & Mobile Designer in 2022: UI/UX, Figma, +more

THE FUNDAMENTALS OF DIGITAL MARKETING

Roadmap for patent creation

SIDHANTH SUMAN

UI/UX Developer || Stock Trader || Computer Science Engineer Delhi, India

Summary

I'm an ambitious and driven developer who loves to create beautiful interfaces and amazing user experiences with a passion for design. I am interested in UI/UX.

My specialized skill includes UI/UX development, Html, CSS, Motion Design, and Visual Design.

Experience

Contra

User Experience Designer November 2022 - Present (2 months)

Fiverr
User Experience Designer
January 2022 - Present (1 year)

Self Employed Stock Trader December 2019 - Present (3 years 1 month)

Education

Sharda University

Bachelor of Technology - BTech, Computer Science · (August 2019 - June 2023)

Zero To Mastery Academy

Web & Mobile Designer UI/UX, Figma, +more · (October 2022)

National Institute of Securities Markets (NISM)

Equity Derivatives Certification Examination · (September 2022)